
Genet, Mafthias' 
From: support@planningportal.gov.uk 
Sent: 04 August 2009 11:02 
To: Env DC Mail - PF Subject: ACTION: Collect proposal PP-00797815vl 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 

A planning proposal has been submitted on-line to your LPA using the Planning Portal. 

You must collect this proposal ftom. the Portal within the next 30 days. 

You are obliged to contact the applicant within 10 working days. 

Using the Portal fee calculator., the user calculated that the fee due was: 0.0 GBP. It is your responsibility to 
ensure that this fee is correct 

The proposal reference number is: PP-007978 5vl 
.~- 
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V. 

0% %&Camden 

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order 
(TPO) and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area. 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
Publication of applications on planning authority websites. 
Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website. 
I f  you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department. 

1. Applicant Name, Address and Contact Details 

Title: First name: lGavin Surname: 111unter 

Company name lCapital Property Management 

Street address: 

Town/City 

County: 

Country: 

Postcode: 

Country National Extension 
Code Number Number 

Telephone number: 

Mobile number: 107527396721 

Fax number: F 

Email address: 

F-Are 
you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? ro. Yes ( ,  No 

2. Agent Name, Address and Contact Details 

Title: I 

- 
First NamedMartin Surname: Harrison 

Company name: 11-larrisons Tree Service 

Street address: 

Town/City 

County: 

Country: 

Postcode: 

Country National Extension 
Code Number Number 

Telephone number: 01992630612 1 
- Mobile number: 107956032770 1 

Fax number: 1101992630612 1 . 
Email address: 

lharrisonstreeservice@ntlworld.com -1 
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S. Trees -Additional Information 
For all trees 
A sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed in Question 7 must be provided when applying for works to trees covered 
by a TPO. A sketch plan is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees in a conservation area (see guidance notes). 
It would also be helpful if you provided details of any advice given on site by an LPA officer. 

For works to trees covered by a TPO 
Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. If so, your application 
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details) 
1. Condition of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased or you have fears that it might break or fall: 

If YES, you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other 
diagnostic information from an appropriate expert. Yes (47p,~ No 

2. Alleged damage to property - e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives. Yes No If YES, you are required to provide for: 

Subsidence 
A report by an engineer or surveyor, to include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots 
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals. 
Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces) 
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and possible solutions. 

Documents and plans (for any tree) 
Are you providing additional information in support of your application? Yes No 

If Yes, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc in support of your application: 

9. Trees - Declaration 
I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this 
form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional information. Date: 104/08/20097 
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Document Ref. 15-23 Gloucester Avenue 

Rough/Approximate Map for 15-23 Gloucester Avenue 

NOT TO SCALE 

E Tl 

Rear Communal Garden 


